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HP Forest Department

Dated Chamba, the [ 8’! 9 " 2¢M)

From: Chief Conservator of Forests, To:- CCF«(CAMPA)- cum- CEO, HP
Chamba. State Authority, Arana Bhawan,
Talland, Shimla-171001.

Subject: - Diversion of 9.3408 ha. of forest land in favour of HPSEBL Project
’ construction Division No.I Tissa Distt. Chamba for the construction of Hail
HEP (18 MW) within the jurisdiction of Churah Forest Division.

Memo:

Kindly refer to your office memorandum No. Fr. CAMPA/07/2010/CAT Plans
General Vol-III dated 17.08.2021 on the subject cited above. |
2. In this connection, it is submitted that presently neither any funds under approved
comprehensive CAT Plan for Ravi River Basin is received nor implemented in this circle.
However, the requisite list of CAT Plans presently implemented on Ravi River Basin along with
total area treated and funds utilized so far is enclosed herewith for favor of your information and

necessary action please.
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“Encl : As above. %" b/
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‘(/Ghief Conservator of Forests, .
Chamba Forest Circle, Chamba> &
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Endst.No.D.V-561/G/ “3°1F£ ~F]  Dated Chamba, the [gj 9/2904_

Copy to the following for information please:-
1. Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA), Office of Pr. CCF, HoFF, Shimla-171001.
2, CCF, Wildlife Circle (North) Dharamshala (HP)-176215.
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/ Chief Conservator of Forests, %
<" Chamba Forest Circle, Chamba.




